y
Fom 990 ‘ OMB No. 1545-0047
C Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2020
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury * Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. en
internal Revenue Service > Gio to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. P s
‘A" For the 2020 calendar year, or tax vear beginning » 2020, and ending , 20
B  Check if applicable: Cc D Employer identitication number
Address crange | CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085
Name change 500 EAST 77TH STREET #1001 E Telephone number
Initial return NEW YORK’ NY 10162 (212)288"'6604
Final return/terminated
Amended return G Gross receipls 5 5,061, 274,
Application pending| F Name and address of principal officer; RICHARD T.SILVER M.D. H(a} Is this a group return for SUbordi"'ﬁfES?H Yes |X|No
Same As C Rbove MO s ol ordnetes ol s LY LN
| Tavermptstatus:  [X[500@x3) [ [901e) ( ) (insertno) | [4%M@or [ {7
J Website: » WWW.CRT.OQRG H{c) Group exemption numbar ™
K Form of erganization: IKI Corporation |_| Trust |_] Association U Other ™ | L Year of formation: 1968 I M State of legal demicile: NY
Pal Summary '

T Brlefly describe The organization's mission of oSt significant actvilies:TO_PROVIDE. RESOURCES FOR STATE OF THE _
|  BRT RESEARCH THAT LEADS TO EFFECTIVE TREATMENT OF CANCERS, __—__—_——~ 7 "7~
E _______________________________________________________________
2 2 Check this box » [ ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,

Q1 3 Number of veting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a). ... 3 19

‘: 4 Number of independent vating members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b). ... ................... g 19

Eo% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a).. .............coovioi. ., 5 5

2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). . ... 6 A0

E 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12. ... i, 7a 0.

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part {, line 17, .. .. ... oot 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year

© 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, tine Th) ... i 751, 356. 721, 746.

2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, N 2Q) . ..o

% 10 investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)......................... 581,128, 731,972,

& | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10¢c, and t1e)............... -103,753. -33,452.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must egual Part VIII, calumn (&), line 12). ... 1,228,731, 1,420,266.
13 Grants and simitar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). . .................... 883,318, 393,776.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4. ............coviinn.

» 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10), . ... 128,737. 252,462,

«}c'i 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 1le). .........................

&| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 128, 644. : ; oL

i 17 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)................. ..ot 158,777. 162,637.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ............ 1,170,832. 808,875.
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from line 12....................0oocoo o, 57,899, 611,391,

8 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year

25 20 Total assets (Part X, lIne TB) . .. e 12,971,652, 13,981, 569.

§§ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, e 20). ...t e e e e 646,423, 282,962.

gé 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20............................ 12,325,229, 13,698, 607.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this relurn, including accompanying schedules and statemenis, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all infermation of which preparer has any knowledge,

|
Slgn } Signature of officer Date
Here } RICHARD T.STILVER M.D. BOARD VP
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check U it (PTIN

Paid JOSEPH J. BRADLEY JOSEPH J. BRADLEY selt-employed  |P01257953
Preparet |Fimsname > J, BRADLEY, P.C.
Use Only |fims agaress * 55 WEST 39TH STREET, 17TH FLOOR Firm's EIN > 13-3650164

NEW YOREK, NY 10018 Pheneno.  {212) 764-0644
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions. ............ ... o oo, |§| Yes U No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEACIOIL D1/19/21 Form 990 (2020)
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FOFm 920 (2020} CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 2
Part Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 111 ... .o e e e acaieennes D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission;

FOrM 990 0r 990-EZ7 ... oot e [] Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. |:| Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)}{3) and 501 (&4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 623, 027. including grants of § 393,776. ) Revenue § )
RESEARCH AND GRANTS MADE FOR CANCER CARE AND CURE.

4 d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.)
(Expenses  § including grants of 8 ) (Revenue S )

4 e Total program service expenses ™ 623,027.
BAA TEEADI02L 10/07/2C Form 990 (2020}
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orm 990 (2020) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
Partly.

Ll

13-6272085 Page 3

| Checklist of Required Schedules

|§, tgnedo;gagnzatjon described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
L =0

2 is the organization required to complete Schedufe B, Schedule of Contribufors See instructions? . .....................
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part 1. . ... . . e

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization engacge in lobbying activities, ¢r have a section 501¢(h) election

in effect during the fax year? If Yes,' complete Scheduie C, Part 1. . . . . . s

Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 301(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il ... ..

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right

tPO p;o]vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf 'Yes, ' complete Schedufe D,
2 TR P

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, histeric land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part fl.........................

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f ‘Yes,’

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

complete Schedule D, Part 1l . . e

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negctiaticn
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV . e

Did the organization, directly or through a related crganization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f 'Yes,' complefe Schedule D, Part V.. . .. . . e e s

if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Bid I}’h?—t o\r/g!anization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule
F = S

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, ling 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIL. ... .. . s

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, fine 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VI ... ... . . . . . . . . . ..

d Dic the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of ils total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 1X . ... .. . . .

e Did the organizaticn report an amount for other fiabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' cornplete Schedule D, Part X ... ..

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' compilete Schedule D, Part X ...

a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes, ' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl ... e e e

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and X!l is optional. ................

Is the organization a school described In section 170()(1)(A)(IN? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule E.......................

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV. . i

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign crganization? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV, . ... ... e

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV. ... ... ...

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for grofe.ssional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,' complete Schedule G, Parf | See instructions. . ........... .. .. ... ... ... .......

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines Tc and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il ... .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? f ‘Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part 1. . e e

a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes, complele Schedule H............................

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts tand !l .....................

Yes| No

1 X

21 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
[ X
7 X
8 X
) X
10 X

1a

11b

e X
11d X
Te X
111 X
i2a| X

12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18] X

19 X
20a X
20b

21| X

BAA TEEAO103L  10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990-(2020) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 4
PartlV_ | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance tc or for domestic individuals on Part [X,
column {A), line 27 If *Yes," complete Schedula I, Parts 1 and l1. . .. . e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the arganization’s current
%n% f%rrr}erjofﬂcers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If ‘Yes, complete %
CIIBGLIE o 1 i i i e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23

24a Did the crganization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yas,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. if 'No, ‘gotoline 29a....... ... ... .. .. . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24h
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANy 1aX-BXeMPE DO T . o e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)}4), and 507(cX29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part l.............ccccovvee.. .. 25a X

b Is the organfzatiqn aware that it engaged in an excess benafit transaction with & disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f Yes,' complete

Schedule L, Part 1 25hb X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% confrolled entity

or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ll. .......... ... ... . ... .....0...... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or ko a 35% controlled entity (including an employes thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Bl ... e

28 Was the organization a partfy_to a business transaction with one of the folicwing parties (see Schedule L, Part iV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ff

Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV . . e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part V.. ... ... .............. 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals andfor organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7 If
Yes,' complete Schadule L, Part V. . e 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M.............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or gualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes,' complete Sehedule M. .. . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part [ ... ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
ShadUle N, Part I, o e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Pant [. ... . it e et 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV,
BN PArE VG T ettt et e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512¢(bY(13)? ... .. ... .. ... .. i il 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a contrelled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes,' compilete Schedule R, Part V. line 2......................... 35b
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the crganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . . i e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f 'Yes,' compiete Scheduie R, Part VI, .............ocovuh. 37 X
38 Did the crganization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, Tines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... . . o e 38 X
V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V... .o e . D
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. | 1a 16l
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b Ofat
Ex
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withho!ding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming dat
(QambliNg) WINNIFGS 10 PriZe WINME ST . o ot e vt ettt e et e e e e s e e e 1¢] X

BAA TEEAQTCAL 10707720 Form 990 (2020)
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Form $90 (2020) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085
AV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, fiied for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum. . ...

2a

42 Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. .. .. ... .

b If "Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country™
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Repert of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .. ........... i,

Ba

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every sclicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
NOt taX deOUCt Dl ? e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and

sarvices provided to the payor? .o

f Did the crganization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on 2 personal benefit contract? .............

g If the organization received a centribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
2L =T TU T

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
e 0 < T

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .....................
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12...................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... | 10h
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . ... ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . ... . b
12a Section 4947(a)(T) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year... ... | 12h|

13 Section 501(c}29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report an Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . ................ ... ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand.. ... i 13¢ ;
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . ...........coo oL, 14a
b If 'Yes, has it filed 2 Form 720 to report these payments? If No,’ provide an explanation on Schedwle O............... 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? ... .. e

if 'Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N,

If "Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

BAA TEEADI05L  10/07/20 Form 990 (202(5)
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Form 99G {2020) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 6
Fart VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule © contains a response or neote to any line in this Part V.. ... ... oo

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year..... | 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights ameng members
of the govarning body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority fo an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent .... | 1b

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?..........ovovreeiennnnn. 3 X
4 Did the organization make anry significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was TRt 2. .. ... e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .. ........... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stoCKROIEIS T .. ... et e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons whe had the power to elect or appoint one or more

members of the governing DOy ?. ... .. e 7a X

8 Did the crganization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by

the following:
8 The gOVBININg DOy T . ottt e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . ... ... ... 8b| X
"~ 2 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Scheduie ©..............cooveiiiii. .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliales? . ...t e 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapiers, affiliates, and branches fo ensura thair
oparations are consistent with the organization's eXemMPt DUFDOSES?. . . ..ot e i it 10b
17 a Has the organization provided & complete copy of this Form 990 to alf members of its governing body before filing the form?. . .................... n X
b Describe in Schedule © the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. See Schedule O |
12a Did the erganization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No,'gotoline 13.. . ... ... ... .. . . . . ... 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
Lo B o] 3 1111 - 12b

X
X

c Did the crganization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describs in
Schedule O how this was done. .. .See, .g.chedul.e. O 12¢| X
X
X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . ... .
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . ... i i s

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persens include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official.. See. Schedule . Q.. ..........o.ovt oL,
b Other officers or key employees of the organization... See. Schedule. .G.................... ... ... ............ 15b| X

If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions), :
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint veniure or simifar arrangement with a

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... ...

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 ?1 024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
availabie for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website Ancther's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule Q)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of inferest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule 0

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »

CR&T FUND 500 EAST 77TH STREET, NO 1001 NEW YORK NY 10162 (212)288-6604
BAA TEEAOI06L 10/07/20 Form 990 {2020)
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m 990_62020) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 7
tVilz| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Empioyees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIL . ... ... oo i Y ey D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
Ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
grganization's tax year.
¢ List ali of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or crganizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any, See instructions for definition of 'key empioyee.'
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List zll of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $13,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

I:l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Name and title A\feBrgge E%Ehgz%h i%xchg?jgr;{gg; 5 gﬁ Reﬁlc?rzable Rep(oEr:t%ble Estimat(:i)amnunt
Moar, | Srectorfinusteo) °‘§L"e"§r”§§é‘a‘z’2u‘£‘%"’ éié.’&%‘*ﬂ?gé‘ﬁ!ﬁ%"n‘s compr e o
("\:fgl;w 3_ alz 2\& ;% _i o Ww-21093-MISC) (W-211099-MISC) e aroanization
rustorig 51 218 g 83 oot
r‘elalgd g- g % - -3 g g =X G
or%aorrl}lsza- = g & % fa3
=R LR
line} b ﬁ
_0) RICHARD T.SILVER M.D. ______ _40 _ '
Trustee 0 X X 120, 000. 0. 0.
_@ DAVID BOULE ____ __ __ ______ _3_
Trustee 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_® RICHARD ROSE_ _ ___________ | 1
Trustee 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_@® TODD SHAW_ _ _ __ _ __________ 1
Trustee 0 X 0. 0 0
_©) ADAM SILVER _____________ | 1
Trustee 0 X 0. 0, 0.
_® JOSEPH N. ATMT _ __________ 1
Trustee 0 X 0. 0. 0.
__JEFFREY PUGLISI,M.D. ______ | _0_
Trustee 0 X 0. 0 0
_(& AMANDA JOHNS PEREZ __ ______ | L
Trustee 0 X 0. 0 0.
_G) BHARAT SHAH _____________| S
Trustee 0 X 0. 0 0
(0 TERRY HERMANSON | 1
Trustee 0 X 0. 0 0
Om) MICHAEL C. KEMPNER _____ ___ .
Trustee 0 X 0. 0 0.
Q2 MARIA BRISBANE __________ | 1
Trustee 0 X 0. 0 0
0% REITH CIVIL _ __ ____ _1_
Trustee 0 X 0 0. 0
04 KASTA McCORMICK | 1
Trustee 0 X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEAOTO7L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 8
VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B). () _ , .- _
(A) A:erage }gda nctlch;?l-‘s mg?e'thgnt r(1:me= (D) (E) (F)
. [all: ¢ "
B | e ol | Sy | I, | ingdsnon
Gy @ T Q[ Z BET| WS | RSHENATS | comprsalon ror
h?grrs ﬁié g & § Eg ?D eandgrjelat!ed
related &= & = organizations
organiza |8 2} 3 T leg
AN
dottad & g ﬁ
line) & o
j=18
(%) NELSON BOXER _ _ _ __ ____ _____ 1_]
Trustee 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
08 TIM SILVER ___ __ ________ | _ 1 _]
Trustee 0 X 0. 0. 0.
07 AJ SHIEKMAN ______ ______ | 1
. Trustee 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(8 THOMAS SILVER _ __________ | _ 3 _|
Trustee 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
(9 ANNE TEMPLETON ___ ____ ___ |__. 1 _]
Trustee 0 X 0 0 0
ey . _d____
ey
e
L R
®» . __] e
ey
ThSubtofal. . ... > 120,000. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A........................ » 0. 0, 0.
dTotal (add lines1band 1e)...................c...coiiiiii » 120,000, 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repertable compensation
from the arganization ™ 1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a7 /f 'Yes," compiete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other corhpensation from
the organization and related organizaticns greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes,* complete Schedule J for
such individual

3 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' compiete Schedule J for such person. ... ... ... iiiiiiiiin,

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) . (B) , ©
Namea and business address Description of services Compensaticn

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ 3
BAA TEEADI08L 10/07/20 Form 980 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 8
VIII| Statement of Revenue 0

Chack if Schedule O contains a responise or aote to any line inthis Part VIN. ... ...
(A) (B) (C) ({(»)]
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business axcluded from tax

function revenue under sections
ravenue 512514

T

| 1a Faderated campaigns......... 1a
b Membership dues............. 1b <’
¢ Fundraising events, ........... 1¢ 387,590.|
d Refated crganizations......... 1d
e Government grants (contributions). . . . T1e
f All ather contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts nof included above... | Tf 334,156.

g Noncash contributions included in
lings Ta-1f........ e 1g 1,007,

Business Code

2a

[

d

e
1 All other program service revenue .. .
gTotal. Add lines 2a-2f. ............................. .

3 Invesiment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts). .. ... e e

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

5 Royalties.......................... P .

() Real {ify Personal

Program Service Revenue | '”_j :

¥
=
[\¥]
[hS)
L&)
~1
o
=
a8
A%
s =]
~1
O

¥

6a Grossrents........ 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or {loss) |6 ¢

d Net rental income or (less). .........ooivvooea. .
(i) Securities (i) Other

7 a Gross amount from

sales of assefs
other than invento 724,208, 389.

b Less; cost or other basis
and sales expenses 7b!3 599,296,

c Gainor{loss)...... |7¢ 609,093,
dNetgainor{loss)................oiiiiii L,

8a Gross inccme from fundraising events
{not including & 387,590.
of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePart W, line18............. 8a
b Less: direct expenses. ...... 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

Other Revenue

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line19............. 9a

b Less: direct expenses....... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . ..

10a Gross sales of inventory, less.... ..
returns and allowances . ......... T0a

b tess: cost of goods sold .. .. 10b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. .........
Buslness Code

Revenue
"y
—
o oo

12 Total revenue. See instructions. ..................... 1,420,266, .698, 520,
BAA TEEADIOOL 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)

Miscellaneous




PR S

13-6272085

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Form 990 (2020) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations must complete all columns, Alf other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do

6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil.

A
Total éx%enses

|
Program service
expenses

7

10
n

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governmants.
See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part !V, line22............

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizaticns, foreign governments, and for-
gign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members. ...........

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees. ..............

Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f (1%) and persons described

in sectiocn 4958(c)(3)B). .................L

Other salaries and wages..................

Pensior plan accruals and contributions
(include sectior 401¢k) and 403(b)
employer contributions)................. ...

Other employes benefits. ..................

Payroll taxes. . .......coov i

Fees for services (nonemployees):
aManagement................ . o i

cAccounting. ...
dlobbying. ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees..............

d Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25

(Ay amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule Q.). ... .
Advertising and promotion.................

Office expenses. ......c..o i i
Information technology. .. ..................
Rovalties............... .o i,

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. . .......... ... ... .o e
Conferences, cenventions, and meetings. . ..
Interest. ...

Payments i¢ affiliates. .....................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortizatior: . . .

INSUFENCE. ...t e i

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not

covered abaove (List miscellaneous expenses |;

on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule C.)........ ... ..

4 Newsletters and Public Relatio

393,776.

393,776. |

Management and
general expenses

D)
Fundraising
expenses

120, 000.

120,000.

0.

0

112,898,

35,514.

19,564,

12,814,

2,077,

4,673,

1,900.

665.

380.

855.

11,500.

4,025.

2,300.

5,175.

25,165,

8,808.

5,033.

11,324.

27,642,

9,675,

5,528.

12,439.

43,223.

i5,128.

8,645.

19,450,

3,395.

673.

2,767.

553.

45,748,

e

16,011,

9,150.

1,287,

454,

259,

e Allotherexpenses. ..............c..oevit.
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . .

808,875.

623,027,

57,184.

128,664,

26

Joint casts. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-7201 .........covvvne.

BAA

TEEAQTIO0L. 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

13-6272085

Page 11

.| Balance Sheet

. A
Beginning of year

(B
End of year

Assets

LS B - ST

2]

7
8
8
0

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

11
12
13
14
15
16

b Less: accumulated depreciation....................

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons.....................

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(C)(B) .. ...........
Notes and loans receivable, net ... ... ... .
Invertories for Sale OF LS. .. ... e e

Complete Part VI of Schedule D...................

843,862.

493,435,

114,027,

2,084,787.

7,378.

Investments — publicly traded securities.................... .o i
Investments — other securities, See Part IV, line 11. ... oo i,
investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11...........................
Intangible assels .. .. ..o

Other assets. See Part IV, dine T

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 33)...........ccoovvines.

11,995,153,

11,386,420.

11,232.

12,316.

12,971,652,

13,981, 569.

Liabilities

17
18
19
20
21
22

BREB

26

Accounts payable and aCCruad EXPEIMSES. . ... .\ttt e e e
Grants payable, . ... .. i T

Deferred reVenUE . ..
Tax-exempt bond liabilities. ... ... ... o

Escrow or custodial account liability. Compilete Part IV of Schedule D ..........

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons.....................

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties...................

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, fayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D,

89,423,

40,962.

557,000.

242,000.

Net Assets or Fund Balances

27
28

29
30
31
32
33

Organizations that folow FASB ASC 958, check here »
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

Net assets without donor restrictions, ..o oo ie i -

Net assets with donor restrictions. ......... .. .
Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here »
and complete lines 29 through 33.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ...................... oL
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. .................
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances. ... i

12,325,229,

2

13,698,607.

12,971,652,

33

13,981, 569.

2

TEEADITIL  10/07/20

Form 990 {2020)
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Form 930 (2020) CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085

it Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line M this Part X1 .. ...

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), tine 12)........ e e 1 1,420,266,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), N8 25 .. ... .ttt et 2 808,875,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract [iNe 2 from line 1..... . ... ot e 3 611,391.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A ...........vvvts 4 12,325,229,
5 Net unrealized gains (IoSSes) 0N IMVESIMEALS. . ... i e e e 5 836,179.
6 Donated services and use of facilities, . ... ... .. . 6
A L g AT 7 -74,192.
8 Prior pariod adjustments. ... e e 8
g Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)... ... .. ot .. 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMIN (B)) . o e e e e e 10 13,698,607,

|Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X1 ... ..

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prier year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on &
separate hasis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsclidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .................ooi et

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidaled and separate basis
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .......................

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule C. See Schedule O
3a As g result of a federal award, was the crganization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB CircUlar A-T337.  e  er

b If 'Yes,' did the organizaticn undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

ot audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .........................

3a X

3hb

BAA TEEAD112L 10/19/20

Form 980.(2020)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2020
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c)(3} otganization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. .
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Pepariment of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identificatlon number

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085

‘Part|: | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or asseciation of churches describad in section 170(B)(1){AXD.

2 A school described in section T70(b}1)XAXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 930-E2).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospitat service organization described in section 170(b)1)XAXIiD).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state: _ _

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a coflege or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b)(1}{AXiv). (Complete Part 11.)

6 ! A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}1{AXv).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support fram a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(AXvi). (Complete Part [1.)

8 D A community trust described In section 170(b)(1XANvi). (Complete Part IL.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)1)(A)}ix) cperated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agricuiture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and stafe of the college or
university:

10 |:| An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from centributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I}

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of ong
or more publicly supperted organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 50%(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type I A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization{s) the power to regularly appeint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B. _

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported crganization(s), by having control or

management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization{s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C,

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization cperated in connecticn with, and functionally integrated with, its supporied
organization{(s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E,

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization{s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

€ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type lI, Type Il] functionally
integrated, or Type |l non-functionally integrated supperting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations. . .. .. .. e :’

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supporied organization (i) EIN (1li) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 | organization listed | support {see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No

(A)

(B)

©

(D)

(3]

Total b i

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 920-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

TEEAQ401L 09714720
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 2

til.|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(T)(AXiv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete onfy if you chacked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I, if the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II1.)

Section A, Public Support

Egéﬁsg?;gymrpr fiscal year (2) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (D Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received, (Do not

include any ‘unusual grants.y . ... .. 665,870. 681,420. 646,469.| 551,356, 585,746.| 3,130,861,

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's henefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbhehalf................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by &
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. .. 0

4 Total. Add fines 1 through 3., 665,870, 646,469,.| 551,356.| 585,746.| 3,130,861.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported ;
organization) included on line 1 |:
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown ¢n line 11, column (..

1,181,309,

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 :

fromlined................... 1,949,552,
Section B. Total Support
Egé?ﬂg;;;gyﬁsrf" fiscal year (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2079 {e) 2020 () Total
7 Amounts from line 4.......... 665,870, 681,420.| 646,469.] 551,356.] 585,746.| 3,130,861.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royaities, and income from
similar sources............... 70,861, 74,271. 90,164. 78,577.| 122,879. 436,752,

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon. ................... ' 0.

10 Other income. Do rot include
gain or loss from the sale of

Bl e R

..................... —13"7,22{ -124,_??6__. _~103,753. -505, 999,

11 Total support. Add lines 7 ;

threugh 10................... 4 3,061,614.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). ... ... vrvi e |_12 0.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here............... ... .. . ... ... . . . ... ... T > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (Y. ... ..... . ... .......... 4 63.68%
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part i1, line T4.....o oo 15 66.03%

16a 33-1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ..................... . . . ... . ... >

b 33-1/3% support test—2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 162, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported erganization. ............ oo eennon > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020, If the organizaticn did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facls-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V| how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. > H

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 172, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. ™
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

TEEAQ402L (9/14/20
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Schedulé A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

13-6272085

Page 3

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part ! or if the organizati

fails to' qualify under the tests listed below, pléasé complete Part'11.) =~

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

on failed to qualify under Part I, If the organization _

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) »

1

7a

c
8

{a) 2016

(b) 2017

() 2018

(d)y 2019

(e} 2020

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants."}.........

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose..........

Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrefated trade
or business under section 513.

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itshehalf ....................

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ..

Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ,,........

Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on {ine 13
fortheyear..................

Addiines 7aand 7b..........

Public support. (Subtract line
7cfromline 6.)...............

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ™

9

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

11

12

13

14

(a) 2016

(h) 2017

{c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

() Total

Amounts from line 6..........

payments received on securities [oans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar seurces. ... ............ ..

Unrelated business taxable
incoma (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

Add lines 10a and 10b........

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10k,
whether or not the businass is
reguiarly carried on. , . ............

Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVI)............ ...

Total support. (Add lines 9,
10¢, 11, and 12).............

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the org
organization, check this box and stop here

anization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (M...........covvirvnni. ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part 11, line 15 . ... o i s, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column (A)................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partill, line 17........... ... i, 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% suppott tests—20189. If the organization did not check a box on line 74 or line 192, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check & box an line 14, 19z, or 18b, check this box and see instructions >

BAA

TEEADAO3L  09/14/20
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ7) 2020 CANCER RESFARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 4
‘Part|V: | Supporting Organizations

omplete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No, " describe in Part VI haw the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
; 509(=)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,  explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
| described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (8), or (6)? If 'Yes,’ answer lines 3b
and 3c below, ‘

h Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 507(c)}4), (5, or (6} and
i satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
; made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(cH2){(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United Siates (foreign supported organization’}? If ‘Yes' and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4¢ below.

b Did the organization have ultimate contro! and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? if ‘'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being conirolled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ [id the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used fo ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if 'Yes,' answer lines
5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, inciuding (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (if) the reasons for each such action; (i) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type I or Type I only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organizatien's controi?

6 Did the organization provide support (whather In the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i} its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supperted organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or bensfit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Parf VI

7 Did the crganization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4358(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes,’ complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 996-E2),

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 i "Yes,’
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,
as defined in section 4246 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(&)(1} or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part V1.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9? hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,' provide detail in Part VI,

¢ Did & disquatified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit fram,
assets in which the supporting arganization also had an interest? If 'Yes, " provide detail in Part VI,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess businass_holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943{f) (regarding
certain Type ! supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functicnally integrated supporting organizations)? #f ‘Yes,'
answer fine 100 below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business hoidings.).

BAA TEEAD404L  01/20/21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




i

Schecule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020  CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085

.1 Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who cirectly or indirectly contrels, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and 11¢ below,
the governing body of a supported organization?

b A famity member of 2 person described in line 11a above?

© A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If 'Yes' to line 174, 176, or 1Jc, provide detail fn Part VI,

Page &

Yes | No_
11a
11b
T¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or more supporied organizations have the power to regularly appoint or alect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No,' describe in Part VI how the supporied
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organizatioh had more
than one supported organizatien, describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that cperated, supervised, or controlled the supperting organization? If Yes, ' explain in Part VI how providing stich
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majerity of the directors or frustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If No,’ describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

T Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of suppaort arovided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
erganization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organizaticn? [f 'No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and conlinuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

8 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supparted organizaticns have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If "Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard.

Yes

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next fo the method that the organization used to satisfy the Infegral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supperted organizations. Complete fine 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supporfed a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer fines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supparted organization(s) to which the organization was resgonsive? If 'Yes,’ then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in line 2z, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organizaticn's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities
but for the organization's involvemernit.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations, Answer fines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appeint or elect a majority of the officers, diractors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? If 'Yes' or 'No,' provide details in Part Vi,

b Did the organization exercise & substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

BAA TEEA0405I. 0914720
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A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 6

|1 Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

D Check here if the arganization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part V1), See

instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through'E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(B} Current Year

(A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depietion

iR o

(B W=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production ar collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

[+2]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year
(optional)

{A) Prior Year

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (zdd lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
{expiain in delail in Part Vi).

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

[11]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

t

E Y

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). :

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Muttiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

-BR AR R

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Wi~ |(Gy ||

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax impesed in pricr year

Ghjwino|=

kW] =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

~l

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 1il supporting organization

{see instructions).

BAA

TEEAD40EL  01/25/21
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Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

13-6272085

Page 7

| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organlzatlons (continued)

Sectlon D — Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes ‘ 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity 2
3 Adminisirative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 _Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part Vi 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI}. See instructions, 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is respensive (provide details
in Part V). See instructions. 8
9 Distributabfe amount for 2020 from Section C,line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(i) {in (i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) _Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Distributicns Pre-2020 Amount for 2020
1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 ‘ : it
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part V). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020
afFrom2015...............
bFrom2016...............
CFrom2017...............
dFrom2018...............
eFrom2019...............

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

a Applied tc underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

53 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract iines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part Vi. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3] and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2016......
b Excess from 2017.... ..
€ Excess from 2018 ......
d Excess from 2019.. .. ..
e Excess from 2020......
BAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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ScheduleA(Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by PartII line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17h; Part

IIl, tine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3h, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11h, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, 'lings 1 and 2 Part v, Section C, Ime1 Pait v, Section D, ImesZand3 Part IV SecttonE lines Ic, 2a, 2h,

3a and 3b; PartV Ime] Part V, Section B line 1e Part ¥, Section D, Imesﬁ B, and8 and PartV Sectmn E,

lines 2,5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See mstructmns)

Part ll, Line 10 - Other Income

Nature and urce 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

FUNDRAISING EVENTS $§ ~—33,452. § -103,753. $ -124,276. $§ -137,272. § -107,246.
Total 3 -33,452. § -103,753. § -124,276. § -137,272. § -107,246.

BAA TEEAO408L €O/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule B | OMB No. 1545-0047
Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990, 990-EZ, 2020
g:piﬁg;':f 3f the Treasuzy * Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF, o .
Internal Reverue Service ~ | * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501y 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(@)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
I:] 527 political organization

Form 990-F’F. EI 501(c)(3} exempt private foundation
D 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8, or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaiing $5,000 or more (in money
or property) from any ¢ne contributor. Compiete Parts i and I1. See instructions for determining a contributor's tota! contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(2)(1) and 170¢{b)(1){A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2), Part 11, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount cn (i)
Form 990, Part VIlI, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8). or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of maore than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts [ (entering 'NfA' in column (b) instead of the
contributor name and address), I, and lil.

D For an arganization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Ferm 990 or 930-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exciusively for religious, charitabie, efc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because

it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year.. *§$

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule andfor the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 993; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 920-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

TEEAQ7CIL  07/28/20



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

1 2 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
0 ()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1__ |ANTOINETTE & HERMAN BOEHM FQUNDATIO Person
____________________ Payroll D
250 WEST 57TH STREET __ _ S ___ 3 36,000.| Noncash L]
C lete Part |l f
| NEW _YQBK_JW.D_TY_ l ewo7 __ _ Slo%?a%ﬁ Son?rributioorgs.)
&a) (b) {c) ¢y
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2__ |MARILYN SCHUSTER ____________ Person
_______________ Payroll D
292 CANTITOE STREET . . $ 25,000.| Noncash  []
[BEDFORD HILLS, NY 10507 _________ _________ _ oo Canttbutions.)
(a) (b) (<) o
No. Naine, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3__ |ouLIA gomNs__________ Person
_______________________ Payroll D
P.O. BOX 340 _______ o 5 100, 000.| Noncash []
C lete Part II f
AMANDA, OH 43102 __ __________ . ___________ Soneneh contrbutions.)
a b d
I(\lc)m Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Tg?al Type of c(ognribution
contributions
4__ |INCYTE CORPORATION Person
__________________ Payroll D
1801 AUGUSTINE CUT-OFF__ __  _ _ __________ . 50,000.| Noncash [ ]
WILMINGTON, DE 19803 (onaash conibutions.)
(a) (b) (© o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5__ |AUDREY LOVE CHARTTABLE FOUNDATION Person
_________ Payrolil |:|
200 OLD COUNTRY ROAD _ _ _ _ _ ___ __ . _____ S _ - 20,000.| Noncash []
Complete Part |l for
MINEOLA, NY 11501 _ e contibutions.)
a b d
Islo). Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Ts)ci)al Type of c(o%tribution
contributions
6 |THE APPLEBAUM FQUNDATION Person
Tt T T T T T Payroll D
25 WEST 45TH STREET ____ __ __ _______________ S____. 100,000.| Noncash []
Complete Part I for
(NEW YORK, NY 10036 _ _ __ ____ . __ goncapsh contributions.)

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

2 9 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification humber

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085
Partil || Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (© o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
7__ |RICHARD T. SILVER _ Porson
_______________________ Payroll |:|
500 EAST 77TH STREET _____ ___________ & 15,000, Noncash ||
Complete Part Il f
NEW YORK, NY 10162 _____________________.__ omeah contrbutions.)
’aa) (b) (c) d)
[+ Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
o |ESTATE OF JAYNE HOLTZER _____________ Porson
_______________ Payroll D
/0 4 WINDY HILL ROAD & ____ 100,000, Noncash [ ]
WESTPORT, CT 06850 __ ______________________ o conbutions.)
a b (3 d
glg. Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Tgt)al Type of c(or)ltribution
contributions
9 |ROBERT ZAUSER Person
______________________________________ Payroll D
1806 FERNWOOD ROAD _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____________ P __.= 25,000, Noncash []
MOORESTOWN, NJ 08057 _____ . _______________ o e anioutions.)
b d
I(iac)). Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Tg?al Type of c(o%tribution
contributions .
Person D
e e Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part |l for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b (c) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person ]
S Payroll D
___________ Noncash D

(Complete Fart Il for
noncash contributions.)

©
Total
contributions

@

Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

TEEAD7D2L 07/28/20
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Schedule B (Forrn 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

1

1 Page 3

Name of organizatlon

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

Employer identification number

13-6272085

art Il i}l Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)
Description of noncash property given

{c)
FMV (or estimate
(See instructions.

(d)
Date received

{a) No.
from
Partl

(c)
FMV (or estimateg
{See instructions.

{d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part!

(©)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

dy
Date received

{a) No.
from
Part |

(©
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

()
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(c)
FMV (or estimateg
(See instructions,

(d)
Date received

(2) No.
from
Part|

b

(©)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) 1 1 Page4
Name of organization Employer identlfication number
CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085

4| Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)7), (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information ence. See instructions). . ........... s N/a
Use duplicate coples of Part (Il if additional space is needed.
No. ?rom (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
N/A
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
No.(?:?om (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how giftis held
Part]
(€) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
N of?gom (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Partl

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of fransferor to transferee
- (b) Purpose of gift () Use of ift () Description of how gift s held
Partl
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
TEEAD704L  07/28/20



OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 920) * Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990
Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b.
' » Attach to Form 990,

Pepartment of he Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,
Name of the organization j Employer idsntlfication number
CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13~6272085

7| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Doner advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totai number at end of year,................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) . ......
3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)........ ..
4 Aggregate value atend of year..............

5 Did the organization inform all doners and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?........................... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform. all grantees, donars, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Benefil . .. e DYES D No

Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Praservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of & historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of & conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

i a Total number of conservation easements. ... ... .. i e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ........... .. ... ... 2h
© Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2¢c
d Number of conservation easementis included in {c} acguired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . . ... ... 0. .. . . . i, 2d
3 Number of conservation easements medified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where properly subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the pericdic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ... ... oo DYGS |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of vielations, and enforcing conservation sasements during the year
. p$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170¢h}@)(B) (i)
D Yes D No

8 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. : _ _

]I | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part XlII the text of the foctnete to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of ari,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts refating to these items:

(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. oo e e >3
(i} Assets included in Form 990, Part X............. e U >3

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIl N 1. ... e e e e >3
b Assets included in Form @90, Part X, ..o e g
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEAZ301L 0B/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




Schedtile D (Form 990) 2020 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 2
Rartill: | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the orgianization's dcquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Schalarly research e H Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Ero¥i?(?f? description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?.................... D Yes DNO

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount an Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOMM 990, PAM X7, 1 -1t ie b eeeie et ee e te s st e et et e e e ettt ettt [JYes [ Mo
b If *Yes,' explain the arrangamant in Part XIll and complete the following table:
f ‘ Amount

c Beginning balance. . ... 1¢
d Additions during the Year . .. ... e 1d
e Distributions during the year . ... o e e
f ENding balance. . ... i e e 1f

2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . .. D Yes No
b If Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart Xt ....................

: Part V. | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back () Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance... ...
b Coniributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and {osses..............o.ull

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. ................

; f Administrative expenses.......
g End of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {(a)) held as;
a Board designated or gquasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Term endowment » %
The percentagas on fines 2a, 2b, and 2c should egual 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the erganization that are held and administerad for the

organizaticn by: Yes No
() Unrelated organizations. .. .. ... o e e e 3a(i}
(i) Related organizations. .. ... . e e 3Ja(ii)

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R7.................. .. ..ooon. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

PartVl‘| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis|  (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) iati
Taland ........ ..o i

bBuildings......... ... ... .

¢ Leasehold improvements.................... 12,796. 12,796, 0.

dEquipment...............o 82,435. 17,824, 4,611.

eCther. ...
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c) . ................... > 4,611.
BAA Schedufe D (Form 890} 2020

TEEA3302L 0818720



SChedUIED (Form 990) 2020 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 3
Pait VIL. | Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)  { ——- (b} Book value {c) Method of valuation; Cost or end-of-year market valug
(1) Financial derivatives. ................................
(2) Ciosely held equity interests . ........................

(3) Other  EP _ABSOLUTE RETURN STRATEGIES 2,653,727, |End of Year Market Value
#) EP HEDGED EQUITY STRATEGIED LTD. _ 3,322,798, |End of Year Market Value
(B) VANGUARD SHORT TERM BOND INDEX FUND 2,879.]End of Year Market Value
©OEAGE_____ 1,392,341.|End of Year Market Value
D) HS MANAGEMENT 1,380,084.|End of Year Market Value
() PERSHING_ADVISOR SQLUTIONS 2,289,057.|End of Year Market Value
(P EP PRIVATE CREDIT STRATEGIES LTD _ 345,534.|End of Year Market Value
@

o _

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12). . . 11,386,420.

riVilli| Investments — Program Related. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment {b} Book value {¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(M
@
3
@
)
®
)]
®
@
(%
Total, (Column (B) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fins 13.}. .

Part'|X ;| Other Assets. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value

)
]
3
)
&
®
)
)
©
(10)

X! Other Liabilities. ] .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@)
3
(@
(5)
®&
]
G
®
ao
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 390, Part X, column (BYGiRe 29.). . . . .. . >
2. Liahility for uncertain tax pusitions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liahility for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has heen provided in Part XUl . ..o o oo
BAA TEEA3303L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D {Form 996) 2020 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 4

PariXli| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue; gains,-and other-support per audited financial statements. LIV
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

7 2,223,965,

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments.........................c.ivh.. 2a 836,179.

b Donated services and use of facilities. . .............. ... .. ... .. ... ... ..., 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. ..o 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XI1.),. S€e Part XI¥T 2d 41,712,

e Add lines 2a through 2d. .. .. o Ze 877,891,
3 Subtract line 2e from me 1. 3 1,346,074.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not an line 1: -

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl, line 7b.............. da

b Other Qescribe inPart XIL) . ... 4h 1

cAddiines da and db . ... 4c 74,192,
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part f, line 12) .. ... o oooiiiiiiann. ... 5 1,420,266.

KIl.| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. ... ... ... . i 101 850, 587.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25; %r

a Donated services and use of facilities. ............. ... ... .. . .

bPrior year adjustments. .. ... .

Ol I08SEE . e

d Other (Describe in Part XI11.).. See _Part XITIT . ... ... ...

eAddlines 2a through 2d. . ... ...
3 Subtractline 2e from lING L. v it

~ 4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on tine 1:
a investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b..............

41,712,
808,875,

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . ... oo e e

cAdd ines da and Ab .. ... . e

808,875,

Provide the descnptlons required for Part il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde any additional information.

Schedule D, Part X, Line 2d
Other Revenue Included In F/S But Not Included On Form 290

DIRECT EXPENSES OF FUNDRAISING EVENTS. .. ... oo 3 41,712,
Total § 41,712,
Schedule D, Part XlI, Line 2d
Other Expenses And l.osses Per Audited F/S
DIRECT EXPENSES QF FUNDRAISING EVENTS. ... ..ottt i, 8 41,712
Total $ 41,712
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

TEEA3304L 08/18/20
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G ¢ :
omplete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line a. o - 2020

Department of the Treasury > Aftach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. :

Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. cl

Narne of the organization Emplayer identification number

CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085

1 Fundraising Activities. Comnplete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 980, Part IV, line 17.
< Form 990-EZ filers are not required to completa this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Sclicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email sohmtatlons H |:| Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events
d |:| In-persen solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individua! (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundralsmg SOIVICES? . v nee e e, DYes NO

b If 'Yes,' list the 10 highest gald individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

R (v) Amount paid to A nt paid 6
(i} Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iii} Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (\“) mount p
i i hava trol i : : f (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) avof cuosr;c?rcli u(t):’o(r:tgg ro from activity fund{:?:ﬁ?;#?}?d in organization
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total . .. e e > 0
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed {o selicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

TEEA3701L 08/18/20
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ule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

13-6272085

Page 2

more than

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

(3) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (¢) Other events (d) Total events
{(add column (a)
HALL OF FAME D PATTENT SYMPOS None through column (c))
q:) {event type) (event type) (total number)
c
3] .
g 1 1 Grossreceipts................. 327, 590. 68,260. 355,850,
e
2 Less: Contributions.................... 327,590. 60,000. 387,590.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)...... 8,260. 8,260.
4 Cashoprizes.........ooovveviiieon.
5 Noncashprizes........................
u
% | 6 Rentfacilitycosts......................
[y .
@
2| 7 Foodandbeverages...................
e
@ 8 Entertainment.........................
5
9 Other direct expenses. ................. 32,031. 9,68l. 41,712,
10 Direct expense summary, Add lines 4 through 9in column (d). . ... e > 41,712,
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (). ... ... e - -33,452.
Bart 1l Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
o ‘ _ (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gamin
2 (a) Binge bingo/grogressive {c) Other gaming (add column (a
@ ingo through column {c})
D
o
T GrosSrevenue. ..............covvinnn,
$il 2 Cashprizes..............o..oooill,
5
o 3 Neoncashprizes........................
ELI
4 .
O | 4 Rentffacliity costs......................
5
5 Other direct expenses..................
Yes 5 ||_|Yes % |||Yes %
6 Volunteeriabor........................ No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sin column (d). ...t s »

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

182 Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?............
b If 'Yes,' explain:

TEEA3702L

08/18/20

Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC. 13-6272085 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with normembers? ............00.....ocoiiiiiiieieinn, D Yes |:| No
12 s the organization & grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership cr cther entity formed to .
administer charitable gaming?. ... ... D Yes [l No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility ... .. ... v 13a %
b An outside Tacility .. ... ..o 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events boaks and records:
Neme ™
Address »
15a Does the organization have & contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?. .. .... |:|Yes D No
bIf *Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the crganization> $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party ™ 3
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:
Name *
____________________________________________________________ 5
I
Address ™ I

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation * $

Description of services provided *

|:| Directorfofficer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
SHatE GAMING BN T . . e e e e e DYes |:| No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » §

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v);
and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicabie. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions.

BAA TEEA3703L 08/18/20 Schedule G (Form 930 or 290-EZ) 2020
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 980 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information, 2020

* Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Internal Revenue Service
Nama of the organization Employer identification number
CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC, 13-6272085

Form 990, Part VI, Line 2 - Business or Family Relationship of Officers, Directors, Etc.

SEVERAL BOARD MEMBERS ARE FAMILY.DR.RICHARD SILVER IS THE FATHER OF FELLOW BOARD
MEMBER,

ADAM SILVER and UNCLE OF BOARD MEMBER, THOMAS STILVER.BOARD MEMBER, THOMAS SILVER IS
THE FATHER OF BOARD MEMBER, TIM SILVER.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 980 Review Process

A DRAFT COPY IS SENT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTE CHAIRMAN FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
Form 990, Part Vi, Line 12¢ - Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts

ANYONE WITH A CONFLICT MUST DISCLOSE THE CONFLICT

AND EXCUSE THEMSELVES FROM THE DISCUSSION CONCERNING

- THE ISSUE.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15a - Compensation Review & Approval Process - CEO & Top Management

THE FINANCE CCMMITTEE DETERMINES COMPENSATIOﬁ BASED ON CURRENT MARKET CONDITIONS.THE
COMPENSATION PACKAGE IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
INDEPENDENT BQARD OF DIRECTORS.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Review & Approval Process - Officers & Key Employees

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE DETERMINES COMPENSATION BASED ON CURRENT MARKET CONDITIONS.
THE COMPENSATION PACKAGE IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
INDEPENDENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

Form 990, Part Vi, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES AVAILABLE THEIR FORM 990 AND THEIR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS VIA
A WEBSITE REPORTING VARIOQUS INFORMATION FOR VARIOUS CHARITABLE CRGANIZATICONS.THE
SAME INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

Form 990, Part XIl, Line 2 - Change of Oversight or Selection Process

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OVERSIGHT PROCESS IS UNCHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 490-EZ. TEEA4901L (7428720 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)
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Forn S808 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
ey, January 2020) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15450047
Depariment of the Treasury *File a separate application for each return,
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.
Electronic filing fe-file). You can electronicaily file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the forms listed
below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, for which an
extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more detalls on the electronic filing of this form visit
www.irs.gov/e-file- providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.
Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (inciuding 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must
use Form 7004 o request an extension of time 1o file income tax returns.
Name of exempt organization ar other filer, see instructions, Taxpayer identification nurnber (TIN)
Ty_p? ar
prin
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Board of Directors

Cancer Research and Treatment Fund, Inc.
New York, New York

GENTURY G EXCERTIONAL EEVCE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cancer Research and Treatment Fund, Inc.
(a nonprofit arganization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2020 and
2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Cancer Research and Treatment Fund, Inc. as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

/ﬁzmiﬁ LLe

Qak Park, [llingis
July 23, 2021

6611 North Ave, Oak Park, Illinois 60302 « 708.386.1433 = 1776 Legacy Cir #118, Naperville, lilinois 60563 = 630.577.9074 « www.sassetti.com



CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,578,222 $ 957,889
Investments 11,386,420 11,995,153
Prepaid expenses and other assets 12,316 11,232
Total Current Assets 13,976,958 12,964,274
Property and equipment, net 4,611 7,378
TOTAL ASSETS $ 13,981,569 $ 12,971,652
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Grants payable $ 242,000 3 557,000
Accounts payable 1,222 373
Accrued expenses 39,740 89,050
Total Current Liabilities 282,962 646,423
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 13,698,607 12,325,229
Total Net Assets 13,698,607 12,325,229
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 13981569 $ 12,971,652

The accompanying notes are an integral part
of the financial statements.
2
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CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets fo net cash
provided by operating activities -
Unrealized and realized gains on investments
Donated investments
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in operating assets;
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Increase {decrease) in operating liabilities:
Grants payable
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sales and maturity of investments
Purchases of investments

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginning of year

End of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part

of the financial statements.
8

2020 2019
$ 1,373,378 1,520,105
(836,179) (1,543,269)
(1,007) (134,092)
2,767 922
» 5,000
(1,084) 59
(315,000) 140,000
849 (455)
(49,310) 60,950
174,414 49,220
- (8,300)
4,185,498 3,293,913
(2,739,579) (3,509,614)
1,445,919 (224,001)
1,620,333 (174,781)
957,889 1,132,670
$ 2578222 957,889




CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations — Cancer Research and Treatment Fund, Inc. (“the Organization”) is a not-for-
profit organization founded to fund cancer research and treatment, emphasizing myeloproliferative
neoplasms and other common blood and solid tumor cancers. Funding is granted to individuals for
research in connection with cancer related disorders. Revenue and support for the Organization are
primarily from the general pubilic.

Basis of Accounting - Under generally accepted accounting principles, the Organization is reguired to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets:
net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. The net assets of the
Organization are reported in the two self-balancing groups as follows:

- Net Assets without Donor Restrictions: Net assets without donor restrictions are for use at
the discretion of the Board of Directors (the Board) andfor management for general
operating purposes. From time to time, the Board designates a portion of these net assets
for specific purposes which makes them unavailable for use at management’s discretion.

- Net Assets with Donor Restrictions: Net assets with donor restrictions consist of assets
whose use is limited by donor-imposed time and/or purpose restrictions. The Organization
reports gifts of cash and other assets as revenue with donor restrictions if they are received
with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, the net assets are reclassified as net assets without donor restriction and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Some net
assets with donor restrictions include a stipulation that assets provided be maintained
permanently (perpetual in nature) while permitting the Organization to expend the income
generated by the assets in accordance with the provisions of additional donor-imposed
stipulations or a Board approved spending policy.

Cash Flow Information — For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all
unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. No cash was paid for income taxes or interest during the years ended December 31, 2020
and 2019

Revenue Recognition — Contributions received are recorded as without donor restrictions or with denor
restrictions, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. All contributions are
considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts
received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are
reported as donor restricted support that increases the restricted net asset class. If a restriction is
fulfilled in the same time period in which the contribution is received, the Organization reports the

contribution as without donor restrictions.

Event revenue is recognized at a point in time when the particular event occurs.



CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Estimates — The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), which required
management fo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Investments — Equity, bond, and governmental securities are carried at fair value. The fair value of
other investments has been estimated using the Net Asset Value (“NAV") as reported by the
management of the respective other investment funds.

Interest and dividends are recorded when earned. Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a
trade-date basis. Interest income is recorded on the accrual basis and dividends are recorded on the
ex-dividend date. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are included in the determination of
income.

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment are stated at cost, Expenditures for major additions
and improvements above $5,000 are capitalized, while minor repairs and maintenance are charged to
expense as incurred. Depreciation is based on the estimated useful lives of depreciable assets and is
provided using the straight-line method. When property is disposed, the asset and the accumulated
depreciation are removed from the accounts. Any resulting gain or loss is reflected in operations in the
period incurred.

Donated Services — Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the
Organization with specific programs, campaign solicitations, and various committee assignments.
Volunteer hours received by the Organization are not recognized in the financial statements because
they did not meet the criteria for recognition under U.S. GAAP, which states that in order to record the
value of services, the services must either (a} create or enhance non-financial assets, or (b) the service

must require specialized skiils.

Tax-Exempt Status — The Organization is a not-for-profit institution exempt from federal income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provisions for income
taxes have been provided in the accompanying financial statements.

The Organization follows U.S. GAAP guidance on Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. This
topic provides guidance on the recognition, measurement, classification and disclosures related to
uncertain tax positions, along with any interest and penalties. The Organization continually evaluates
the possible existence of uncertain tax positions. The federal and state tax returns of the Organization
are subject to examination, generally for three years after filing.

Adopted Accounting Pronouncements — In June 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the
Scope and Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Made. The ASU provides a more
robust framework for determining whether a transaction should be accounted for as a contribution or an
exchange transaction. The guidance alsc helps determine whether a contribution is conditional and

8



CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

better distinguishes a donor-imposed condition from a donor-imposed restriction. The Organization
adopted ASU 2018-08 effective January 1, 2020 and determined that the adoption did not result in a
material change to how it accounts for revenue from gifts and grants.

Subseguent Events - The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through July 23, 2021, the
date that the financial statements were available to be issued.

2. CONCENTRATIONS

The Organization maintains cash balances in financial institutions. The balances are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Organization's bank balances may at times exceed
insurable limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and as a result
believes it is not exposed to any significant financial risk,

The Organization maintains an investment portfolio that contains non-traditional, not readily marketable
investments. The underlying investments of such funds, whether invested in stock or other securities,
are generally not currently traded in a public market and typically are subject to restrictions on resale.
Values determined by managers or general managers of underlying securities may be based on
ongoing operational due diligence and risk monitoring of underlying investment funds. At December 31,
2020 and 2019, the Organization’s investment in these types of funds comprised 55% and 49% of total
investments, respectively.

3. INVESTMENTS

Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2020:

2020

Unrealized

Cost ‘ Fair Value Gain (Loss)
Municipal bonds ' $ 2,820 % 2878 % 58
Equity securities 3,658,710 5,061,487 1,402,777
Non-equity correlated 1,396,605 2,653,727 1,257,122
Hedged equities 1,267,893 3,322,794 2,054,901
Private credit equities 329,343 345,634 16,191
Total $ 6655371 $ 11,386420 § 4,714,858




CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2018

Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2019:

2019
Unrealized

Cost Fair Value Gain (Loss)
Munigcipal bonds $ 2,770 2750 % (20)
Equity securities 4,670,725 6,080,369 1,409,644
Non-equity correlated 1,946,605 2,967,486 1,020,881
Hedged equities 1,267,893 2,732,048 1,464,155
Private credit equities 212,500 212,500 -

Total $ 8100493 $ 11,995153 § 3,894,660

4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, provides a framework for measuring
fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. Fair value focuses on the price that would be received to sell
the asset or paid to transfer the liability regardiess of whether an observable liquid market price existed
(an exit price). An exit price valuation will include margins for risk even if they are not observable. As
the Organization is released from risk, the margins for risk will also be released through net realized
gains (losses) in net income (loss). The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities {level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described
as follows:

Level 1 — Valuation is based upon guoted prices in active markets for identical assets.

Level 2 — Valuation based on inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly,
such as quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices for identical or
dissimilar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can
be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity, and that are significant
to the fair value of the assets or labilities.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unchservable inputs. There are
no changes in the valuation of methodologies used at December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Fair values for marketable securities are determined by reference to quoted market prices and other
relevant information generated by market transactions.

10



CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis were as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Municipal bonds $ 2,878 - - $ 2,878
Equity securities 5,061,487 - - 5,061,487
$ 5084365 § - $ - 5,064,365
Other investments; ‘
Nen-equity correlated @ 2,653,727
Hedged equities @ 3,322,794
Private credit equities 345,534
Total investments, at fair value $ 11,386,420
Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Municipal bonds $ 2,750 - - $ 2,750
Equity securities 6,080,369 - - 6,080,369
$ 6083119 § - $ - 6,083,119
Other investments:
Non-equity correlated @ 2,967,486
Hedged equities @ 2,732,048
Private credit equities © 212,500
Total investments, at fair value $ 11,995,163

(a) In accordance with current accounting standards, certain investments that are measured at
fair value using the NAV per share “Practical Expedient” have not heen classified in the fair
value hierarchy. The fair value amounts presented in these tables are intended to permit

reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to the amounts presented in the statements of

financial position.

Non-equity correlated, hedged equities, and private credit equities employ a variety of investment
strategies with varying net/gross exposure levels. The fair values of the investment in this category are
those reported by the fund administrator at December 31, 2020 and 2019. Liquidity terms vary by fund,
with certain funds offering flexible terms. The investment strategies are summarized as follows:

¢ Credit Strategies employ an investment process focused on identifying corporate credit
instruments that are either undervalued or overvalued to their fair value. Managers typically
employ a fundamentally-oriented investment process to identify mispriced credit instruments.
o Distressed Debt Strategies employ an investment process focused on identifying corporate
credit instruments trading at significant discounts to their fair value. Managers are typically
actively involved with these companies, often through participation in creditors’ committees or

other restructuring decisions.

11
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CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Event Driven Strategies relate to situations in which the underlying investment opportunity and
risk is associated with an event. An Event Driven investment strategy finds investment
opportunities in transactional events including but not limited to mergers, restructurings,
financial distress, tender offers, shareholder buybacks, security issuance or other capital
structure adjustments.

Macro Investment Strategies take position in share, bond or currency markets in anticipation of
global macroeconomic events in order to generate a risk-adjusted return. Macro fund managers
use macroeconomic analysis based on global market events and trends to identify opportunities
for investment that would profit from anticipated price movements.

Market Neutral Strategies exhibit zero correlation with an unwanted source of risk.

Long/Short Equity Strategies involve buying long equities that are expected to increase in value
and seliing short equities that are expected to decrease in value.

Multi-Strategy Funds engagement in variety of investment strategies, including but not limited to
long/short equity, market neutral, event driven and global macro.

Private Credit Strategies generate attractive risk-adjustment net returns by investing in a
portfolio of funds that engage in private credit and/or lending transactions, including funds that
either make loans to middle-market business or invest in a diversified portfolio of commercial
real estate-related debt and securities.

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets without donor restrictions are available for use at the discretion of the Board and/or
management for general operating purposes. Board designated net assets represent amounts
identified by the Board which have been invested for use at management'’s discretion. Income earned
on such balances accrues and, with approval of the Board, may be used to support the Organization’s
activities.

The following summarizes activity for net assets with board designated restrictions during 2020 and

2019:

2020 2019

Net assets with board designated

restrictions, January 1: $ 11,902,429 $ 10,509,097
investment income, net of fees 657,780 500,063
Unrealized and rezlized gains 836,179 1,643,269
Less: transfers (250,000) (650,000)
Net assets with board designated

restrictions, December 31: $ 13,146,388 $ 11,902,429

12



CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

The following summarizes ending balances of all net assets without donor restrictions at December 31,
2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Board designated $ 13,146,388 $ 11,902,429
Undesignated net assets 552,219 422 800

Net assets without donor restrictions $ 13,698,607 $ 12,325,229

6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classifications of property and equipment, and their respective useful lives, are as follows at
December 31:

Estimated
2020 2019 Useful Lives
Webpage $ 50,300 % 50,300 3-7 years
Leasehold improvements 19,201 19,201 39 years
Computer 16,573 16,573 5 years
Furniture 6,808 6,806 7 years
Equipment 2,351 2,351 5-7 years
95,231 95,231
Less: accumulated depreciation (90,620) (87,853)

$ 4611 § 7,378

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 was $2,767 and $922,
respectively.

7. LEASE

The Organization leases its facilities in New York, New York from an independent party, which expires
on January 31, 2022. Rent paid for this facility totaled $43,222 and $40,832 for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under operating leases are as follows for the years ended December
31:

2021 $ 43,213
2022 3,604
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CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Organization made an initial pledge of $3,700,000 in 2011 to the Weill Cornell Medical College (the
“College”) for the purpose of creating the Richard T. Silver, M.D. Myeloproliferative Neoplasm Center
(the “Silver MPN Center”). The pledge was subsequently and most recently modified in 2020,
increasing the total pledge to $6,946,000. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the remaining unpaid
pledge amounted to $942,000 and $1,357,000, respectively.

The pledged amounts remaining as of December 31, 2020 are to be paid as follows:

o A gift of $165,000 is classified as grants payable on the 2020 Statement of Financial Position for
amounts approved by the Board but unpaid to support the Scientific Director of Silver MPN
Center in their laboratory research,

« A gift of $50,000 is classified as grants payable on the 2020 Statements of Financial Position for
amounts approved by the Board but unpaid to support a clinician.

o A gift of $27,000 is classified as grants payable on the 2020 Statements of Financial Position for
amounts approved by the Board but unpaid to support clinical research at the Silver MPN
Center.

« A gift of $700,000 to support the future MPN research of the Scientific Director of the Silver
MPN Center.

The amounts and timing of these gifts are also subject to the terms and conditions stated in the pledge
agreements.

The remaining gifts will be recorded as amounts are determined and approved annually by the
Organization's Board.

9. MAJOR CONTRIBUTORS

For the year ended December 31, 2020, three gifts totaling $200,000 comprised approximately 60% of
total contributions. These gifts have no restrictions on their use.

For the year ended December 31, 2019, two gifts totaling $290,000 comprised approximately 84% of
total contributions. These gifts have no restrictions on their use.

10.  LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The Organization operates on a consistent annual cycle, with their primary expenditures related to the
payment of pledge commitments, and various other budgeted administrative and fundraising expenses.
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CANCER RESEARCH AND TREATMENT FUND, INC.
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DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

The Organization’s financial assets available within one year of the statements of financial position date
for general expenditures are as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,578,222 $ 957,889
Investments 11,386,420 11,995,153
Total financial assets available within one year 13,964,642 12,953,042
Less: amounts unavailable for general expsnditures
within ane year duse to:
Pledges approved o be paid within one year {242,000) (557,000)
Less: amounts unavailable to management
without Board approval:
Board designated net asssts {13,146,388) (11,902,429)
Total financial assets available to management
for general expenditure within one year 3 576,254 $ 493,613

11. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS UPDATE

FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) in February 2016, which will supersede the current
lease recording requirements in Topic 842. The ASU looks to increase transparency and comparability
by conforming US GAAP with International Accounting Standards as it relates to leases. The new
standard will require, among other things, that all leases, including operating leases, be included on the
balance sheet as a "right of use" asset with an offsetting liability for the payments remaining on the
lease. The new guidance will be effective for the Organization's year ending December 31, 2022, with

early application permitted.

The Organization is currently evaluating the impact this standard will have on its financial statements.

12.  UNCERTAINTIES DUE TO COVID-19 PANDEMIC

On March 10, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the COVID-19 outbreak a pandemic, and
on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States declared the COVID-19 pandemic a national
emergency, invoking powers under the Stafford Act, the legislation that directs federal emergency
disaster response. As a result, economic uncertainties have arisen which could negatively impact future
cash flows. Other financial impact could occur though such potential impact is unknown at this time.
The magnitude, timing, and duration of any such potential financial impacts cannot be reasonably

estimated at this time.
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